No. 10562

Forest Department. Himachal Pradesh.

Dated Sundernagar, the f?’.' 922021

From :- D.F.0. Suket. To:- C.C.F. Mandi.
Subject: Diversion of 0.8700 ha forest land in fyvour of BEMDB Sundernagar for

the Construction of Hyiro Flectric Power Project Baggi {2x2 1MW) with
in the jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division, Disil. Mandi L.

sir,
Kindly refer to Nodal Officer-cum-Addl. Pr. CCF (FCA)Y Shimla's letter No.
Fr.48-3413/2021{FCA) dated 31.12.2021 addressed o vour office and copy thereal endst. to

thiz office an the above cited subject.

2. The pointwise reply of observations s raised vide above referred ;
eommunication is given as under: & &

-

16 The estimated cost of the prajest now has been mentioned 28487 crore % e
against column Na. A L (viiy. Further m detailed nate also the cost of project
has been rectified as Re, 284,87 Crove inchuling 1.5% LADF and [DC, The
ahave mentioned rectification has been done in hard copy as well as in onling S
portal by user agonoy. : .

2. Total financial lavout fur CA now has been menticned in Part-Il of
proposal folder at PNo.12. Further, financial layour ﬁ:ur*ﬁuﬂ., has
recrificd and mentioned Rs, 362,960~ against column iy
Part-11. i .-_ 2 oy R

3. The user agency has submitted that Mugk ge
site which is suitable fur dumpi PG
Jand which is already undes
said space can be use Lo stare
land for dumping site.



Endst. No. \,1:.5'{; 'q Dated 5/™Nagar, the Y7 \1\:.':_

Copy is forwanded 1o S Executive Engineer, HC & BG Division BSL (P)
BBMB Sundernagar w.rt his office letter Na. 2|2/ |6-WIFCA dated 10.02.2022 for

information please.

Di?isinnalﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁm‘.

Suket Forest Dyjvision, -
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ndermagar,




